

**COUNCIL MEETING 21 SEPTEMBER 2022**

**Item 9 – Councillor Questions Received under Standing Order 27.4.1**

	<b>Question From</b>	<b>Question to</b>	<b>Question</b>
1	Councillor Munday	Cllr Satchwell	What action can we as a Council take to ensure a speedy resolution to this problem? I realise the answer is potentially 'very little' but we can at least publicly support action.